CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

April 10, 2018

Richard Bennett, RA

RBA Architecture Planning Design
1104 Park Ave. SW

Albuquerque, NM 87102

Re: Eagle Ranch NMDMYV, 9651 Eagle Ranch Rd. NW
Request for Certificate of Occupancy
Transportation Development Final Inspection
Architect’'s Stamp dated 06-07-17 (B13-D002C)
Certification dated 12-13-17

Dear Mr. Bennett,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 04-09-18,
Transportation Development has no objection to the issuance of a Permanent
Certificate of Occupancy. This letter serves as a “green tag” from Transportation
Development for a Permanent Certificate of Occupancy to be issued by the Building
and Safety Division.

PO Box 1293

Alpiioeigne If you have any questions, please contact Monica Ortiz at (505) 924-3981 or me at

(505)924-3630.
NM 87103 Sincerely,
www.cabg.gov Logan Patz

Senior Engineer, Planning Department
Development Review Services

LWP via: email
C; CO Clerk, File

Albuguergque - Making History 1706-2006



From: Richard Montano

To: Patz, Logan W.

Subject: Eagle Ranch MVD Handicap Access
Date: Monday, April 09, 2018 2:10:32 PM
Logan

Attached



mailto:rich@visionbuildinc.com
mailto:lpatz@cabq.gov

are photos of the sidewalk @ the MVD Eagle Ranch Road.
Thanks
Richard Montafio
Vision Build Inc.
6149 Edith Blvd NE

Albuquerque, NM 87107
Suite E

Phone 505-508-3474
Cell 951-795-2155
Fax 505-242-6630

NOTICE ADDRESS CHANGE

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.



City of Albuguerque

Planning Department
Development & Building Services Division

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET ev 1112016

Project Title: Eagle Ranch NMDMV Building Permit #: BP-2017-24435 Hydrology File #:

DRB#: DRB-1000771 EPC#: 16EPC-4007 Work Order#:
Legal Description: Lot2-A, Del Norte Plaza Subdivision

City Address: 6400 Holly Ave NE, Albuguerque, NM 87113

Applicant: Lance Sigmon & Brad Allen Contact: Lance Sigmon
Address: 9201 Montgomery Blvd NE, Bldg 1; Albuquerque, NM 87111

Phone#: 505-884-4699 Fax#: E-mail: lance@allensigmon.com
Other Contact: RBA Architecture Planning Design Contact: Darby Miera
Address: 1104 Park Ave SW

Phone#:; 505-242-1859 Fax#: E-mail;: darby@rbagl.com

Check all that Apply:
TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:

DEP?_'F:(TD'VF'Q%'}‘_EGW ORAINAGE __ BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
x___ TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION X CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: __ PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
X ENGINEER/ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION __SITE PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL
____SITEPLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
___ CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN _ FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
_ GRADING PLAN
____ DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN _ SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE
_ DRAINAGE REPORT ____ FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
____ CLOMRI/LOMR __ GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL
_ SO-19 APPROVAL
____ TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) ____PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL
___ TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) _ GRADING/ PAD CERTIFICATION
____ WORK ORDER APPROVAL
__ OTHER (SPECIFY) _ CLOMR/LOMR

PRE-DESIGN MEETING?

OTHER (SPECIFY)

IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?: Yes X No
DATE SUBMITTED: 12/13/2017 By: Rick Bennett
COA STAFF: ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED:

FEE PAID:



“L__._“+

¥ rick
_’__,{_ bennett
ARCHITECTS

December 13, 2017

Re: Eagle Ranch NMDMV
9651 Eagle Ranch Road NW Alb. NM
Engineer's/Architect's stamp dated: 6/7/2017

TRAFFIC CERTIFICATION

|, Rick Bennett, NMRA # 1240, of The Firm of Rick Bennett Architect, hereby certify
that this project is in substantial compliance with and in accordance with the design
intent of the Traffic Circulation Layout, approved DRB Site Development Plan dated
2/23/2017 and with Architect’'s stamp dated 06/07/2017.

The record information edited onto the original design document has been
obtained by Rick Bennett Architect, of the firm. | further certify that | have personally
visited the project site on December 12, 2017 and have determined by visual
inspection that the survey data provided is representative of actual site conditions
and is tfrue and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. This certification is
submitted in support of a request for Certificate of Occupancy (Permanent) for
NMDMYV located at 9651 Eagle Ranch Road NW, Bernalilo County, Alouguerque,
New Mexico.

The record information presented hereon is not necessarily complete and intended
only to verify substantial compliance of the traffic aspects of this project. Those
relying on the record document are advised to obtain independent verification of
its accuracy before using it for any other purpose.

Date: _12/13/2017

Sincerely,

LA

/LA

Rick Benfett, Architect

1104 Park Avenue SW - Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102 505-242-1859 Fax 505-242-6630




29.  STREET ADDRESS PER CABQ. REQUIREMENTS. 10, MOTORCYCLE PARKING SPACES #x8' PER CTY OF | | 18007y -
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LOCATION WITH FIRE MARSHAL ALBQ. STANDARDS . N J6 EPC — ooy |
30, FIRE LANE MARKED ON THIS SIDE 11, BICYCLE RIBBON RACK (5 BIKES PER RACK) SEE DIL. S | A
31, NEW CROSS WALK TO BE STRIPED PER CABQ. CODE R /AS—1.2 K ) Erianmttal Poing Comrion (). Getad L8 T10 g o P
STANDARDS 12, RETANING WALL — SEE CML ™" e a0 st Lt roqurett (1 Yoo () No M Yor tan gt |
32.  HANDICAP RAMP ACCESS W/TRUNCAATED DOMES PER 13, FIRE HYDRANT AS REQUIRED BY FIRE DEPT. o appreved ORC plara with o work order . raquired for ary construction within N
CABQ REQUIREMENTS ~ SEE CIVIL 14.  TRASH ENCLOSURE TO MATCH BUILDING MATERIAL & | T
33 CLEAR SIGHT DISTANCE — SEE DTL. 9/AS~1.2 COLOR - SEE DTL. 1/AS-1.2 oz | A JA ief [?f S ) N
34, "DO NOT ENTER” SIGNAGE 15, PAINTED HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE ROUTE TO BUILDING PER| Frafig Enginper. Tronsps BieTetan Tl
35 N/A CITY OF ALBQ. REQUIREMENTS Ut sz Ll
. N/A | 16.  HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE RAMP TO BUILDING SEE DTL. War ) Utiiy Dadelopmeht pete, " | 7 e\
/\37 N/ A 6/ AS-1.2 Pﬁﬂ%éw’%ﬁg e (ol g;i a{ VA, T a8 - C s Yy .
<738 NJA 17. CONC. WHEEL STOPS ofks & Reprogtion pepartmen I
N39S N/ 18, PANTED "DO NOT ENTER" PER CABQ. REQUIREMENTS @,ng%;g;;mgj ,/é{ﬁ;ff’fff” '{éﬁ{gfﬂﬁf
i Notb \H AN e 19.  "STOP" SIGNAGE WITH PAINTED STOP STRIPE ‘ "
g WE S 7 20.  FIRE DEPARTMENT 'KNOX BOX' CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY | S Envirommeniol MeaiF Denariment (eondional) — Dot ,
i LOCATION WITH FIRE MARSHAL /ﬂ ) :
21, CONC. "ROLLED" CURB - SEE CIVIL Sofid Wasts Mpmagarsnt PR :
22. 15" HIGH LIGHT POLE — SEE DTL. 11/AS-1.2 _ “ _ — 7 “B?i Ll
| ~ 23, ELECTRIC WALL PACK LIGHTING airpsrson, Flanning Departmen
\ 47.  FUTURE MONUMENT SIGNAGE IS SUBJECT TO THE ™~ 24 END OF EXIST. SIDEWALK e =
1 REQUIREMENTS OF THE COORS CORRIDOR PLAN AND SITE ™~ 75 EXIST. HANDICAP RAMP KEYED NOTES
% \ DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR SUBDIVISION. BUILDING MOUNTED e : e 96 EXIST. ASPHALT PAVED ACCESS DRIVE 1, 6 HIGH CURB AND GUTTER — SEE CIVIL T ol P
\ : SIGNAGE 1S LIMITED TO 6% OF THE FACADE AND MAXIMUM R &0 27 GUTDOOR PATIO PER CABO. REQUIREMENTS — 400 SF 2 CONC. SIDEWALK — SEE CIVIL B-13-Z
\ % LOGO SIZE IS 3 FEET BY 3 FEET. MONUMENT SIGNS ARE | & | OR MORE 3. ASPHALT PAVING — SEE CML s sy
i‘\ & LQ%ETED 10 FEE?’ gN HE%GH? AMD ?5 SQUARE FEET 'N ngE i 28 6’ WBDE CONC S'DEWALK 4— 2” Wng PNNTED PARK%NG STRi?E PER Cﬂ’\( OF ALBQ. 5 \@zﬁ::z:Léi&jmg%ij::ﬂ&%
g 48, ALL IMPROVEMENTS LOCATED IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY MUST BE Ry, T A& L : STANDARDS _ | | RIS S dbiag
| INCLUDED ON A PUBLIC WORK ORDER. S : 5. HANDICAP SYMBOL PER CITY OF ALBQ. STANDARDS Tr—— // T e
| 49,  GUARDRAIL — SEE ARCH SITE DETALS 11/AS-1.2 FOR SECTION 6.  HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE AISLE PER CITY OF ALBQ. o L/ . _ B
| \, PER CABQ REQUIREMENTS STANDARDS SEE DTL. 7/AS-1.2 S e
'% ;. 7. STANDARD HANDICAP PARKING STALL PER CITY OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
‘i { ALBQ. STANDARDS SEE DTL. 7 /’AS*"'?,Z TRACT 'C" COTTONWOOD POINTE, VOL 2001C, FOLIO 77, 03~13-2001, 6,771 ACRES {294,958 SF)
\ B STANDARD HANDICAP VAN PARKING SPACE PER CITY OF INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE 2009
\ SITE DATA ALBQ. STANDARDS SEE DTL. 7/AS-1.2 BANCY AND - : _
l \ STETOWL | 294950 SF 9. HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE SIGNAGE PER CITY OF ALBQ. U et AND CLASSFICATON 3 7 ol oo
| \ PHASE | SIE: 160,720 5F STANDARDS TYPICAL EACH STALL SEE DTL. 8/AS-1.2  TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION (TABLE 503)
BUILDINGS: 20,400 SF (13%)
g
i PAVING: 81,914 SF (51%)
1 % LANDSCAPE: 58,406 SF (36%
‘ ‘ PHASE Il SITE: 134,239 SF e
| ,

-8 (FAGLE RANCH RETAIL)
V-8 (NMDMYV OFFICES)
SEISMIC ZONE: C

ALLOWABLE HEIGHT AND BUILDING AREA (TABLE 503): M RETAIL, IIB - 12,500SF, 2 STORY:
B OFFICE, VB — 9,0005F, 2 STORY
ACTUAL BUILDING AREA:  RETAL (2) -

\ GENERAL NOTE

FUTURE SIGNAGE 1S SUBJECT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE COORS CORRIDOR PLAN AND THE
SIE DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR SUBDIVISION

* BUILDING MOUNTED SIGNAGE IS LIMITED TO 6% OF THE FACADE AND MAXIMUM LOGQ SIZE IS 3
\

7,200 SF

OFFICE - 6,000 SF
TOTAL 20,400 SF
FIRE RESISTANCE RATING REQUIREMENTS FOR BUILDING ELEMENTS (TABLE 801): TYPE 2B, VB - NONE
FEET BY 3 FEET
* MONUMENT SIGNS ARE LIMITED 10 FEET IN HEIGHT AND 75 SQUARE FEET IN SIZE.
H \ B.  ALL IMPROVEMENTS LOCATED N THE RIGHT-OF-WAY MUST BE INCLUDED ON A PUBLIC WORK
| ORDER
\

FIRE RESISTANCE RATING FOR EXTERIOR WALLS (TABLE 602): OCCUPANCY BM — NONE
PARKING REQUIREMENTS

RETAIL 9641 EAGLE RANCH ROAD

14-8~6 OFF STREET PARKING REGULATIONS REQUIREMENTS:  RETAIL 1/200 SF = 14,400/200 SF =_72 SPACES
PROVIOED: PROVIDED 72 SPACES

MOTORCYCLE PARKING PER 14-16-3~1 OFF STREET PARKING REQUIREMENTS, 72 SPACES REQUIRED 51-100
SPACES = J SPACES, & SPACES PROVIDED

BICYCLE PARKING "NON~RESIDENTAIL" 1/20 SPACES = 72/20 = 3.6 BICYCLES REQUIRED. 2 RACKS PROVIDED 5
BICYCLES PER RACK = 10 BICYCLES

NMDMVY 8651 EAGLE RANCH ROAD

14-8~6 OFF STREET PARKING REGULATIONS REQUIREMENTS: NMDMV OFFICES 1/200 SF = 6,000/200 SF = 30
SPACES SPACES PROVIDED: PROVIDED 61 SPACES

MOTORCYCLE PARKING PER 14-16-3-1 OFF STREET PARKING REQUIREMENTS, 61 SPACFS REQUIRED 51-100 SPACES
= 3 SPACES, PROVIDED 4 SPACES

! FIRE INFORMATION

FIRE RESISTANCE RATING REQUIREMENTS FOR BUILDING ELEMENTS (TABLE 601): TYPE 2B, VB — NONE
\ FIRE RESISTANCE RATING FOR EXTERIOR WALLS (TABLE 602, 10< X <30): OCCUPANCY B, M ~ NONE

FIRE_FLOW PER IFC TABLE B105.1: NMDMY V-8, 6,000 SF (4,801-6,200 SF) = 2000 GPM, FLOW
\ DURATION 2 HRS., MINIMUM 2 HYDRANTS

, NUMBER AND DISTRIBUTION OF FIRE HYDRANTS TABLE C105.1: 2000 GPM = 2 HYDRANTS 450'
! SPACING BETWEEN HYDRANTS. (2 HYDRANTS PROVIDED)

gy

i

FIRE_FLOW PER IFC TABLE B105.1: RETAL I~B, 7,200 SF (5,901-7,900 SF) = 1,750 GPM, FLOW
DURATION 2 HRS., MIN, 1 HYDRANT

1

Py "
PR
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT VOL. 2001C. / c‘; N

ROAD NW

~_ BICYCLE PARKING "NON-RESIDENTAIL" 1/20 SPACES = 61/20 = 3 BICYCLES REQUREDS! RACK PROVIDED 5
~~_BICYCLES PER RACK = 5 BICYCLES S
/%Q?ga /(g
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GENERAL NOTES: \

A, ALL UNUSED CURB tiJTS AS WELL AS BROKEN OR
CRACKED SIDEWALK MUST BE REPLACED WITH

SIDEWALK, OR CURBIAND GUTTER PER CABQ. STANDARD
SECTION 2400 @ETAH%S FOR PAVING.

DATE

SHEET MUMBER
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SOUTH 30 X 10" PNM ESMT
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